Central Washington University ScholarWorks@CWU

All Faculty Committee Minutes

Faculty Committee Minutes

12-3-2009

CWU Curriculum Committee Minutes - 12/03/09

Janet Shields
Central Washington University, senate@cwu.edu

Follow this and additional works at: http://digitalcommons.cwu.edu/fcminutes

Recommended Citation

Shields, Janet, "CWU Curriculum Committee Minutes - 12/03/09" (2009). All Faculty Committee Minutes. Paper 185. http://digitalcommons.cwu.edu/fcminutes/185

This Meeting Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the Faculty Committee Minutes at ScholarWorks@CWU. It has been accepted for inclusion in All Faculty Committee Minutes by an authorized administrator of ScholarWorks@CWU.

Faculty Senate Curriculum Committee December 3, 2009 Barge 304

MINUTES

Members Present: T. Culjak, G. Richardson, J. Jorgenson, L. Braunstein, R. Bransdorfer, K. Temple, T. Pellett, K. Salyer, B. Kulik, B. Palmquist, R. Spodobalski-Brower

Guests: H. Spall, J. Stinson, L. Breedlove

<u>Approval of Agenda</u> – R. Bransdorfer moved to approve the agenda, K. Temple seconded. MOTION PASSED.

<u>Approval of Nov 19 Minutes</u> – R. Bransdorfer moved to approve the Nov. 19th minutes, J. Jorgenson seconded. MOTION PASSED.

<u>Introduction</u> – Gary Richardson was introduced to the committee, he is the new representative from the College of Business.

Sport Business Certificate - Lois Breedlove, Chair of Communication, discussed some issues with the Sport Business certificate. The first being an overlap in MKT 371 titled Sport Media, Sponsorship & Promotion with Communication courses. The second issue was the exclusivity of the certificate being offered only to the College of Business majors. The Management department agreed to change the title, learner outcomes, and description for the course. L. Breedlove agreed this would be acceptable. As far as the exclusivity of the program, there are several other departments that limit entry to a select group of students. This a summer certificate program with only one course being offered during the academic year.

The FSCC asked for some changes to be made concerning preadmission requirements and the wording for the College of Business majors. The prerequisites will be added to the program and spelled out in the catalog, also the mention that the B.S. Economics General Specialization will not be included in the acceptable programs as it does not have the same preadmission requirements as the rest of the majors in the College of Business.

<u>Invite to on-line curriculum form presentation</u> – The computer Science students working on the electronic curriculum forms have invited the committee to attend their oral presentation. It will be held in Hebeler auditorium at 5:00 on Friday evening.

<u>Approval of the 11/19 Curriculum Summary Log</u> – R. Bransdorfer moved to approve the curriculum summary log with the exception of FCSG 498 and IDS 398. B. Palmquist seconded. MOTION PASSED. L. Hoff will not process the Sport Business Certificate until all corrections requested by the Communication department and the FSCC are made.

Review of December 3rd Curriculum Summary Log